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ADDENDUM 1 

To:  All Interested Proposers 

  

From:  Araceli Hernandez, Inventory Bid Technician  

  

Date:  August 28, 2014 

  

Subject: RFP# 14-044, Recreation Management Software for the County of El Paso 

 

This addendum has been issued to notify the vendors of the following questions: 

 

1. On Page 7 – the Purpose Section; it states the County is requesting a Windows based 

Client/Server application.  Is this the only option the County is considering?  Or, would a 

Cloud Based – Hosted Solution be considered as well? 

 

Response: The client/server application is just an option, as the county will consider 

a host-based solution. 

 

2. On page 8 of the RFP, Section C. Statement of Qualifications, the RFP references 

“Proposers shall complete their responses in Exhibit A.”  Could you please advise where 

Exhibit A is?  I cannot find it. 

 

Response: Exhibit A is labeled as “Attachment 1.”  It consists of a spreadsheet that 

addresses each of the “Functional Requirements.” 

 

3. The RFP notes that currently there are 25 sites each with 5 users utilizing the recreation 

software.  With the new system, how many anticipated concurrent staff users will there 

be?  

 

Response: Anticipated concurrent staff users is 75. 


